
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06160694 Date: 09/26/2018 

[RELEASE IN PART I 

185,86 

From: 
Sent: 

Barks-Ruggles, Erica J <barks-rugglesej@state.gov> on behalf of Barks-Ruggles, Erica J 
Thursday, January 13, 2011 5:31 PM 

To: 
Cc: 

Hu ma Abedi-'-i'--Cn ____ ----, 
jake.sulliva~ ! Abedin, Huma 

Subject: RE: Tomorrow 

Thanks Huma -

I checked in with Susan, who appreciates the offer. She asked i,f_o_u_r __ A_f~/~P,ak expert, 
Eric Pelofsky, can back bench in that meeting. (I will be in a 1 I at the time). 
Let me know. Thanks - Erica 

This email is UNCLASSIFIED 

-----Original Message-----
From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 11:36 AM 
To: Barks-Ruggles, Erica J 
Cc: 'jake.sulliva~ Abedin, Huma 
Subject: Tomorrow 

Hi Erica - we are happy to include susan in the larger srap meeting at 1:15 which 
includes de mistura. unfortunately we can't accomodate the request for the smaller group 
meeting. Hrc really wants to have a private meeting with that small group. Sorry. 
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